LANTRONIX

May 14, 2021

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12t ST SW

Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Equipment Registration Services
RE: Change in ID Approval

Lantronix Original FCC ID: R68XPICO200
Original Approval Date: 10/27/17

To Whom It May Concern:
Lantronix, Inc. gives authorization to the Federal Communications Commission to use
information on file to grant Change in ID certification to ConnectDER Inc. The model to be

multiple-listed is identical in design and construction to the originally approved model.

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment bearing
the multiple-listed model.

If you required any additional information, please contact us.
Regards,

LANTRONIX, INC.

Fathi Hakam, VP Engineering
fhakam@Iantronix.com

7535 Irvine Center Drive | Suite 100
Irvine, CA 92618 USA

%8 800.526.8766
@ lantronix.com
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